
Building Inspections - BUFO Dr. Michael Dental Office Permit Application 

  
Good afternoon, 
Attached please find our Permit Application along with the following Drawings: 
A1 Proposed Floor Plan  
A2 Reflected Ceiling Plan  
P1 Plumbing Plan 
E1 Electrical Plan 
E2 Tel Data plan 
SK1 typical wall section 
SK2 door and window schedule 
SK3 applicant contact information 
  
Please call me as soon as you know the permit value and permit number and we will pay by credit card.  
  
Karen James 
Estimator 
  

 
EEO and Affirmative Action Contractor 

20 Mechanic Street  
Gorham, ME  04038  
(207)839-2744 office  
(207)615-9132 cell 
(207)839-3737 fax  
www.GreatFallsinc.com 
Great Falls Facebook Page 
Great Falls Twitter Page   @Greatfalls_ 
Great Falls LinkedIn Page 
  

From:    "Karen James" <kjames@greatfallsinc.com>
To:    "Code/Building Inspections" <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date:    9/3/2013 6:01 PM
Subject:    BUFO Dr. Michael Dental Office Permit Application
Attachments:

   

BUFO A2 Reflected ceiling plan.pdf; BUFO A1 Floor Plan.pdf; BUFO SK3 applicant contact info.pdf; 
BUFO D2 Demo and new partition plan.pdf; BUFO E1 Electrical plan.pdf; BUFO E2 Tel Data 
plan.pdf; BUFO P1 Plumbing plan.pdf; BUFO Permit Application.pdf; BUFO SK1 wall sect.PDF; 
BUFO SK2 door window sch.pdf
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